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From: Theodore Muraro
To: Phyllis Beaulieu; dts@nunavutwaterboard.org
Cc: Ian Neill; Greg.Duso@rly08k.srv.mailcontrol.com
Subject: MMG Izok Project Water License Renewal......
Date: Friday, September 21, 2012 3:18:56 PM


Phyllis / David,
Please be advised that I have mailed for submission today (September 21, 2012) on behalf of MMG
Resources Inc., an application for the issuance of a water license for the Izok Project under the
same scope and conditions as the existing water license 2BE – IZO0712 which will expire
December 31, 2012.
 
This application is for the continuation of Exploration Activities in and around the Izok deposit, and
including the Hood and Gondor areas recently incorporated under a single Land Use Permit
(N2012C0005) and is not to be confused with the parallel, ongoing permitting activities being
undertaken by our Development team in regards to the possibilities of future production.
Included in the mail are 2 hardcopies of both the Application Form and Supplemental Information,
along with a CD containing both documents in digital form in a single PDF.  If you have any
questions please do not hesitate to contact me.
 
Regards,
 
TED MURARO – OPERATIONS MANAGER CANADA
EMAIL: TED.MURARO@MMG.COM
 
DIRECT: 778 373 5589 
MOBILE: 778 239 2965
 


Email Disclaimer: This email and any attachments may contain confidential information of
MMG. It may also be legally privileged and/or the subject of copyright. If you are not an
intended recipient, you may not copy, forward, disclose, save or use any part of it. If you


have received this email in error, please notify the sender and delete the email and your reply
from your system. Although this email has been checked for viruses and other defects, no


responsibility can be accepted for any loss or damage arising from its receipt or use. MMG
respects your privacy.
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